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From: Hutson, Alex
Sent: 17 December 2012 10:15
To: Planning
Subject: FW: notice of intent to fell dangerous tree

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Hi,

 

Please log as DD fallen tree.

 

Thanks.

 

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Cindy Blaney [mailto:blaney@phonecoop.coop] 
Sent: 17 December 2012 10:11
To: Hutson, Alex
Subject: notice of intent to fell dangerous tree

 

HI Alex, further to our phone converstion, the leaning ivy-covered pear is within gardens of Princess court, 74 Compayne Gardens, NW6 3RX. Regards, Andy Blaney
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